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Rashtreeya Shikshana Samithi Trust

A2

\/ Institutions

Fwd: Sampark Hiring

‘®) Educational payal jindal <payaljindal.rvim@rvei.edu.in>

T H V Tharaga <t.himavarsha@gmail.com> 25 August 2021 at 15:05

To: payal jindal <payaljindal.rvim@rvei.edu.in>

Thanks & Regards

T HV Tharaga

Placement coordinator

RV Institute of Management
M:+91 9566009176

E: t.himavarsha@gmail.com

---------- Forwarded message ---------

From: Christi Mary <Christi.Mary@associatemail.in>
Date: Wed, Jun 23, 2021, 17:38

Subject: Re: Sampark Hiring

To: Shivani Dhaka <Shivani.Dhaka@itc.in>

Dear Shivani,

Please find below names of candidates.

Candidate Name Interviewer Name
Akshay Sai Krishna
Kaushik CB Ashiff S
Likhith H K Yashovardhan
Janak Karkera Srajan

Date of Internship will be confirmed shortly from the college.

Thanks & Regards
Christy Mary

ITC Green Centre,

ITD Marketing 7th Floor,
Maruthi Sevanagar.
Bangalore - 560005
Mob No: 9663402221

From: Shivani Dhaka/SDOTM/ITD/ITC

To: Christi Mary/SDOTM/TD/ASSOCIATE@ITC
Date: 06/23/2021 15:59

Subject: Re: Sampark Hiring

Hi christy

wanted to check for those 4 guys we selected this year. What is the split of this 4 in BLR & KAR. Hope we have
released offer letters for internship to them

Also keep a tab on campuses, when can we do the process , we have lot more selection for sampark to do.

Thanks & Regards,
Shivani Dhaka
Assistant Manager - HR | TM&D, South |+91 85888 14625
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From: Christi Mary/SDOTM/TD/ASSOCIATE
To: Shivani Dhaka/SDOTM/ITD/ITC@ITC
Date: 06/23/2021 03:33 PM

Subject: Re: Sampark Hiring

Dear Shivani,

Please find the below list of employees who were for Last year 2020 -21

Campus Name Candidate Name Remarks
PES College Sujay Sampark He will be joining in July
PES College Abhishek Sampark Offer Declined
PES College Premkumar Sampark Yet to Confirm on his DOJ
PES College Pratheek Sampark Offer Declined

For the current year we did interview only with RV College and Kirloskar
We had short-listed 4 guys from RV they can start the internship End of September beginning October 2021.

1. Janak Karkera
2. Likhith H K
3.Kaushik C B

4. Akshay.

Thanks & Regards
Christy Mary

ITC Green Centre,

ITD Marketing 7th Floor,
Maruthi Sevanagar.
Bangalore - 560005
Mob No: 9663402221

From: Shivani Dhaka/SDOTM/ITD/ITC

To: Annapoorni N/SDOTM/ITD/ITC@ITC, Christi Mary/SDOTM/TD/ASSOCIATE@ITC
Date: 06/23/2021 11:03

Subject: Sampark Hiring

Hi Both

Please share number of sampark hiring done (offers released) for BLR, KAR and CHE. | am referring to guys who
will do internship this year

Thanks & Regards,
Shivani Dhaka
Assistant Manager - HR | TM&D, South |+91 85888 14625

R RRaaReReeRRRRRRRseeeees: This communication is for the exclusive use of
the intended recipient(s). If you are the addressee, the contents of this Email are intended for your use only and it
shall not be forwarded to any third party, without first obtaining written authorization from the sender. It may contain
information which is confidential and legally privileged and the same shall not be used or dealt with by any third party
in any manner whatsoever. Please note that the sender of this Email accepts no responsibility for viruses and it is
your responsibility to scan or otherwise check this Email and any attachments.
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